



BJH COMMUNITY COUNCIL MINUTES 2016-2017

DATE	04/13/2017	
IN ATTENDANCE	Clark Nelson, Rocky Lambourne, Amanda Hatton, Kym Hunsaker, Jason Ivins, Marci Olson, Matt Nielson, Chris Julian, Andrea Davis, Denece Taylor-Begay,	
EXCUSED/ABSENT	Ibrahim Mohamed, Nanette Amis, Tes Soracco	
GUEST	Connie Andersen (Board Member)	
RECORDER	Rocky Lambourne	
<i>Issue</i>	<i>Discussion</i>	<i>Action</i>
WELCOME	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	
Review & Approval of the 03/09/2017 Minutes	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Motion to approve Minutes Matt Neilson, Second Marci Olsen 	Vote - Unanimous voting YES
Citizenship Participation		
Review of Community Council openings	Will have openings and Election dates next month for approval	
Budget Report 2016-2017	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Going as planned except the money allocated for this years travel and conference will need to roll over to next year because of a scheduling change that was instigated by the conference itself. Basically we had planned to attend the conference in June and was not allowed so we had to change the date to August which is in another fiscal year. 	
District CC meeting report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clarke Nelson is on the district Community Council which meets 5 times and would like to invite anyone with district concerns to 	

	<p>let him know and he can address them with the District Community Council</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The is a little momentum to look at start times for schools. Busing is a big concern. Might be able to implement at school level. AMES is already 9:00 to 3:00pm with the opportunity to attend earlier classes at Cottonwood High School. • More Fine Arts to come to the elementary schools. Half time specialist to share schools with rotating emphasis visual arts/music/drama each year. 	
<p>6th grade reconfiguration Follow-up</p>	<p>No boundary study for the Arcadia area. Connie Andersen said there is some interest in having that happen. The issue for some parents is the commute to Bonneville from Taylorsville.</p> <p>Two separate but related issues the “Walker Lane” study and Arcadia.</p> <p>School and Council remains in agreement that no area boundaries in Bonneville’s region should be reconfigured. Bonneville wants to keep all of its boundaries. The idea was brought up that maybe since Olympus is full maybe we should be asking for areas around our school that are not in our boundaries to be brought into our boundaries to make Bonneville a true neighbor community school.</p>	
<p>Elementary School CC meetings.</p>	<p>Clarke reported on what he gained from going to Oakwood’s CC meeting. The purpose of Bonneville’s Council members going to network CC meetings is to stop the rumors about Bonneville and spread the good things that are going on at Bonneville and the network schools. Also to inform the other councils about any update to issues they may need to be aware of.</p> <p>Members have committed to attending other Community Council meetings.</p> <p>Commitment to attend other school’s</p>	

	meetings in November to reiterate the positives going on at Bonneville.	

